4/1/25, 11:08 AM Mail - Lindsay Lara - Outlook

From: Ashiey ur

Sent: Monday, March 31, 2025 4:01 PM
To: Rachel Kertz <rachel.kertz@cityofsanrafael.org>
Subject: Upcoming housing sub committee meeting

Hi Rachel,

| wanted to reach out in advance of the sub committee meeting regarding the city's low income
housing fund. Specifically, | wanted to let you know how critical it is that we receive the full amount of
our funding request. | was surprised to see that staff was recommending a significantly lower amount,
which would imperil our purchase.

It's important that the funding go to projects that have a reasonable certainty of moving forward. In
this economic climate we are seeing many projects that get proposed and even designed but don't
get built. The big difference with ours is that ours is already built, kids are moving in and we have the
opportunity to deed restrict the units affordable. Delivering low income units for approx. $375K per
unit is unheard of in comparison to the nearly $1M per unit being proposed for ground up
development.

The city will benefit greatly in this development cycle from the RHNA credits that this project will
generate whereas the timing and likelihood of other projects coming online is unknown. The full
amount of our funding request is critical to close the gap and pay for the bridge loan that we obtained
to be able to quickly close on this rare opportunity. Given that the city has a significant amount of
funds not proposed to be allocated in this round we would submit that the use of those funds for this
project would be the most prudent given that it is a sure thing. This funding request fits squarely
within the city's mission for these dollars because it has been proven that housing transitional foster
youth prevents them from becoming homeless so these dollars are working double time.

I'd love to speak with you before the meeting. My cell is below - let me know. Thanks!
Ashley Hurd

Executive Director
Marin Foster Care Association

55 Mitchell Blvd., Ste. 2
San Rafael, CA 94903

415-686-3516
www.marinfostercare.org
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